


































































To: Jennifer Klang[jennifer_klang@ios.doi.gov]; Judy Din[judy_din@ios.doi.gov]; Mary
Lynch[mary_lynch@ios.doi.gov]; Shyamalika Ghoshal[shyamalika_ghoshal@ios.doi.gov]; Carolyn
Frenger[carolyn_frenger@ios.doi.gov]; Doriann Dawkins[doriann_dawkins@ios.doi.gov]
From: Franchois, George
Sent: 2016-12-15T10:46:11-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Official Transition Team Press Release Nominating Ryan Zinke as Secretary of the Interior
Received: 2016-12-15T10:46:13-05:00

The Transition TeamFollow

The Trump-Pence Transition Team

27 mins ago

President-Elect Donald J. Trump
Intends to Nominate U.S.
Congressman Ryan Zinke as
Secretary of the Interior
(New York, NY) — President-elect Donald J. Trump today
announced his intent to appoint U.S. Congressman Ryan Zinke
from Montana as Secretary of the Interior.

 
Rep. Zinke has spent his time in the U.S. House of
Representatives building an impressive portfolio on Interior issues
ranging from federal mineral leases to tribal affairs to public lands
conservation. Rep. Zinke is widely praised for his voting record
that supports the Teddy Roosevelt philosophy of managing public
lands, which calls for multiple-use to include economic, recreation
and conservation.



“I am pleased to nominate Congressman Ryan Zinke as our
Secretary of the Interior. He has built one of the strongest track
records on championing regulatory relief, forest management,
responsible energy development and public land issues,” said
President-elect Donald J. Trump. “As a former Navy SEAL, he has
incredible leadership skills and an attitude of doing whatever it
takes to win. America is the most beautiful country in the world
and he is going to help keep it that way with smart management of
our federal lands. At the same time, my administration’s goal is to
repeal bad regulations and use our natural resources to create
jobs and wealth for the American people, and Ryan will explore
every possibility for how we can safely and responsibly do that.”

 
“As someone who grew up in a logging and rail town and hiking in
Glacier National Park, I am honored and humbled to be asked to
serve Montana and America as Secretary of Interior,” said Rep.
Zinke. “As inscribed in the stone archway of Yellowstone National
Park in Gardiner, Montana, I shall faithfully uphold Teddy
Roosevelt’s belief that our treasured public lands are ‘for the
benefit and enjoyment of the people.’ I will work tirelessly to
ensure our public lands are managed and preserved in a way that
benefits everyone for generations to come. Most important, our
sovereign Indian Nations and territories must have the respect and
freedom they deserve. I look forward to making the Department of
Interior and America great again. May God bless Montana, God
bless America and God bless the troops who defend her.”

 
As a fifth-generation Montanan who grew up near Glacier National
Park, Rep. Zinke has had a lifelong appreciation for preserving
America’s natural beauty. He has consistently led the efforts to
renew the Land and Water Conservation Fund in Congress, and
has also been a firm advocate for our nation’s sportsmen to gain
access to our public lands with the SCORE Act and SHARE Act.
Rep. Zinke also introduced the Resilient Federal Forest Act in
Congress, which initiated new reforms for revitalizing America’s
timber areas and preventing wildfires.



Rep. Zinke holds a Geology degree from the University of Oregon,
where he was an All-PAC 10 football player, a Master’s in
Business Finance from National University, and a Master’s in
Global Leadership from the University of San Diego.

 
Zinke served for 23 years as a U.S. Navy SEAL, retiring in 2008
with a rank of Commander after leading SEAL operations
throughout the globe. After serving in the Montana State Senate,
Zinke became the first Navy SEAL to serve in the U.S. House of
Representatives when he was elected in 2014. In Congress he
has served on the Committee on Armed Services and the
Committee on Natural Resources. Rep. Zinke is an adopted
member of the Assiniboine Sioux Tribe at the Fort Peck
Reservation in Northeast Montana. Rep. Zinke is married to his
wife Lolita and they have three children.
* * *

All media requests should be directed to Media@ptt.gov



To: Ferriter, Olivia[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Olsen, Megan[megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov]; Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Keable,
Edward[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
From: Wolfe, Shane
Sent: 2016-11-28T09:41:36-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Flash Drive
Received: 2016-11-28T09:41:57-05:00
Org Charts-2016112808401223.pdf

Here are all of the Org Charts in a single PDF.  Depending on how you are organizing the
flashdrive, I can scan/upload them each individually also.  Just let me know.

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:54 AM, Ferriter, Olivia <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

The FOIA requests.  Do we need to provide the FOIA officer all of this material? In what

format?  Also, Megan, do you have the budget material on the flash drive as well?  thanks!
Olivia

Olivia Barton Ferriter

Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St. NW MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240

Desk: 202-208-4881   Cell: 202-251-4139  FAX: 202-208-1067

Olivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:51 AM, Olsen, Megan <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Got it! We'll make those four changes to the flash drive for Doug and to all of the laptops.

Let me know if there's anything else.

Megan Olsen

Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

Department of the Interior

1849 C. Street NW, Room 2723

Washington, DC 20240
202-513-0692

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:46 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I think we also switched out the PMB org chart....

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:21 AM, Ferriter, Olivia <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

We need to add the new 5-year plan brief that goes with the updated Energy one. Thanks!



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

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:19 AM, Olsen, Megan <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

We have everything on a flash drive already, but I have to swap out the Energy and the

GAO/OIG papers with the new versions. Are there any other changes that we need to
make?

Megan Olsen
Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

Department of the Interior

1849 C. Street NW, Room 2723
Washington, DC 20240

202-513-0692

On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:48 AM, Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Olivia, Amy, Megan, Shane,

Please note the email exchange I had with Doug this morning.  First, it provides his official PTT email address.  This is
the only email address we should be using to conduct transition activities with him.

Second, Doug is finding our briefing materials to be very helpful.  You have all done terrific work on the binders so it is
nice to see that it is well received.  Thanks!

Third, Doug would like to get the briefing materials on a flash drive so we should work on making that happen on
Monday.

Enjoy the weekend!

Ed

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Re: Flash Drive

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

Doug,

Thanksgiving was great although I am still struggling with the tryptophan!  I hope you had a good day yesterday

as well.



I should have the flash drive on Monday.  I will confirm as soon as I have it.  Glad you finding the binders to
be useful.

Enjoy your weekend,

Ed

On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:38 AM, Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

wrote:

Ed - Hope you had a good Thanksgiving.

Let me know when I can swing by to get the flashdrive next week.  The notebooks are

great.

Doug

--
Edward T. Keable
Deputy Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
Phone:  202-208-4423
Fax:  202-208-5584
edward.keable@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is
strictly prohibited.  If you receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank
you.

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


























